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Notice is given to all parties that photographs and communication from Louisville 

Gas and Electric has been filed into the record of this proceeding. 

DATED NOY 0 1 2019 
-------

cc: Parties of Record 

Gwen R. Pinson 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 



Gowins, John E (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

John, 

Ryan, Joe 
Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:41 AM 
Gowins, John E (PSC) 
3105 Wyndbrooke Circle, Louisville KY 
3105 Wynbrooke Circle_10.31.2018_1mage3Jpg; 3105 Wynbrooke Circle_10.31.2018 
_lmage1 .jpg; 3105 Wynbrooke Circle_10.31.2018_1mage2Jpg 

Good morning. Attached for your review are the photos and narrative from LG&E's Damage Investigator for the damage 
that occurred at 3105 Wyndbrooke Circle, Louisville, KY, on 10/31/2018. Please let me know if you need any additional 
information . 

Kind regards, 
Joe 

Narrative: 
A contractor (Blue Jay Communications) was boring in new Spectrum TV duct when they hit the bottom of a 2" plastic 
gas pipeline. The cont ractor stated that they spotted the top of the main to measure the depth before boring but still 
did not give enough room for the bo re. The LG&E Damage Investigator explained to the contract or that they need to 
hand expose the facility at a minimum of 18" around and both sides so they see clearly and have enough t ime to adjust 
if there bore head location is off as this would give them time to react before a damage is caused. The 2" gas pipeline 
was located accurately and marks were visible. 

Joseph R. Ryan 
Manager I Gas Distribution Integrity & Compliance I Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
6900 Enterprise Drive, Louisville, KY 40214 
0 : 502-333-1813 

---------~-------------------------------The in formatio n conta ined in this transmission is intended only for the 
person or entity to whi ch it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain materia l of confidentia l and/or private 
nature. Any review, retransmissio n, dissemination or other use of, or taking o f any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not a llowed. If you received this message 
and the information conta ined therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the materia l from your/any 
storage medi um . 
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